APR 20 1agg

Family Foot Care

ATTN:

Gary Ascher
Administrator

16611 Chagrin Blvd.
Shaker Heights, OH 44120

Gentlemen:

We are in receipt of your application dated March 5, 1984 for an NRC License to
use iodine-125 in a Lixiscope. Additional information is needed, however, in
support of your request. Please respond to the following:

1.

Your application indicates that Drs. Aronoff, Tohen, Goss, Khouri, Warshaw,
Kodish, Moore and Gall received instructions from James A. Gilmartin on the
operation of the Lixiscope and associuted radiation safety procedures. We

do not have in our files, however, documentation of the additional training
and experience that Mr, Gilmartin has received which qualifies him to provide
training to potential users of the Lixiscope. We will need an outline of the
additional training received, the duration of the training, a description of
Mr. Gilmartin's experience using and instructing others on the use of the
Lixiscope and a statement from his instructor certifying Mr. Gilmartin's
qualifications to train potential users and describing the method used to
determine his competency. Please contact Mr. Gilmartin and submit this infor-
mation,

Your application does not specify the location, dates and duration of the
didactic training that Dr. Frank Gall has received in Radiation Physics and
Instrumentalion and Radiation Biology. Please submit this information.

If you are requesting authorization to possess anc use more than one Lixiscope,
describe the procedures that you will implement to maintain accountability

of all iodine-125 sealed sources received by Family Foot Care Clinics and
transferred to Lixi, Inc. for disposal.

What provisions have you made for obtaining access to a properly calibrated
survey meter in the event of suspected source leakage.

Please outline the duties and responsibilities of your Radiation Protection
Officer.

We will continue the review of your application upon receipt of this information.
Please reply in duplicate within 30 days and reference Control No. 76535,

Sincerely,
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